Midland District

Union Oil Company of Galifornia

500 N. Marienfeld, Midle...., Texas 79701
Telephone (915) MU 2-9731

uni@n

March 21, 1969

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, District
Director

Gentlemen:

As requested by Order No. R-370l, we are enclosing three copies of
Form C-102 allocating 80 acres to each well in our Lovington Devonian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. These wells are our Midway State

Wells No. 1, 2, and 3. Well No. 1 is flowing, Well No. 2 is being
reworked, and Well No. 3 is being drilled.

We also wish to advise that Well No. 1 is located 2310' FNL and
2310*' FWL, Section 12, 17-8, 36-E, which is 466.67' from the center
of the gquarter-quarter section. The rule states that locations
are to be within 150' of quarter-quarter section centers.

Yours very truly,

+

\ UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

. Coombes
istrict Operations Manager
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